



Mountainview Neighborhood Association

2/12/24 | 6:00 PM | 2517 Mt. Carmel - Waco, TX 76710

The Mountainview Neighborhood Association's mission is to foster and promote a strong sense of cooperation and neighborliness between residents in the Mountainview area of Waco, TX, to respond to neighborhood concerns of the members, and to assist and encourage the restoration, preservation, and improvement of the Mountainview area.

Meeting Minutes

- I. Welcome, Audrey Wauson-President
 - Approval: Previous Minutes
 - Motion Made By: Councilman Holmes, Seconded: Michael Ruiz, Approval: Motion Passes
 - Membership allows for a payment of over \$1.00.
 - Annual Dues payments online option will be accepted soon. \$30.00 for getting a Mountainview basket.
 - 2024 Vision Building Survey is available and will be digital soon.
- II. Terms of Office, Audrey Wauson-President
 - March By-Laws update wording will be provided since the current Board members serve for a 1-year term.
 - Nominations for open positions open to floor and voted on in March as 2024-2025 MNA Exec. Board slate.
 - President-Rachelle Dorroh
 - Vice-President, Michael Ruiz
 - Treasurer, Vacant
 - Secretary, Flip Alexander
 - At-Large 1, Asst. Secretary, Jennings Kennedy
 - At-Large 2, Vacant
 - At-Large 3, Chris Brisner
- III. Communication Grant Approval, Chris Brinser-Treasurer
 - Webpage development grant approved as action from last meeting. Bids obtained for vendor to be live in May to support organization communication.
- IV. City Transportation Review, Michele Garcia, Waco Transit System-not present, Mellet Harrison presented summary. Promotion of accessibility option with rural route and door-to-door option for pay.
- V. Activities Review, Audrey Wauson-President
 - Chair Needed for activities and 4th of July Parade, will have the activity if a chair is assigned, no permit needed for less than 150 people, food trucks, parade at the park.
- VI. Meeting Purpose, Audrey Wauson-President
 - A. Open Floor:
 1. Asking about more signs. Budget \$200 for additional signage and request will be made to the City.
 2. Melett Harrison, Dir. of Neighborhood Engagement reviewed how they support as a resource and introduced new member of the team, Crystal Anthony.
 3. Request to have the City provide when the lake may be closed for Koenig Park. Councilman Holmes will provide update.
 4. Janae Draper, Community Engagement Officer introduction, presented program for teen support, Police May 18 run, and upcoming June 11, 13, 14 crime convention event of SaferTogether initiative.
 5. Next meeting is Monday, March 11, 2024.

6:55 PM Adjournment